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TO:       Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
  Board of Supervisors    
 
FROM:    Joey Benassini, Vertical Development Project Manager  

Treasure Island Development Authority (TIDA)       
 
DATE:     January 29, 2026 
 
SUBJECT:    Resolution Authorizing Treasure Island Development Authority to execute the Standard 

Agreement with the California Department of Housing and Community Development for 
a total award of up to $45,109,140 

 
GRANT TITLE:    Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Program 
 
 
Attached, please find the necessary documents for submission of an Accept and Expend resolution for the 
Board of Supervisors approval.   
 
This resolution would authorize Treasure Island Development Authority to execute the Standard 
Agreement with the California Department of Housing and Community Development and accept a grant 
for a total award of up to $45,109,140. 
 
The following documents are included: 

• Proposed resolution 
• Grant resolution information form, including disability checklist 
• Grant budget 
• Grant application from TIDA 
• Grant award letter 
• TIDA Board Resolution 
• TIDA Staff Report 
• Board of Supervisors Resolution for grant application File no. 250464 
• Grant program guidelines 
• Grant notice of funding availability 
• Draft standard agreement for the grant 
• Draft standard agreement for the loan 

 
Departmental representative to receive a copy of the adopted resolution:    

Name:         Joey Benassini 

Email:          Joey.Benassini@sfgov.org  Phone:         510-367-2748 


